Diane A Woodruff

From: John R Higgs
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 3:30 PM
To: Cindy L Larsen; Deborah Wheeler; Diane A Woodruff; Gary Miller; Gary O Reid; Jay R

Stevens: Jim P Laurin; Jim W Knapp; John R Higgs; Kayle J Wilhelm; Kristi Maclean; Rich F
Parrish; Rob J Olson; Tom Angerer; Uli Winkler; Alice K Tagg; Amanda Brooks; Ann L Hahn;
Barbara A Dwyer; Barbara Coble; Beryl L. Baribeau; Beverly A Preston; Decima Maestas;
Jessica McKenzie: JoAnne Davey: Kathleen L Frisby; Kerry L Kline; Tonya Portee; Vanessa J
Maas: Bill H Moore; D Montana Smith; Gregg A Meidinger; James May; Timothy N Thayer;
Vernon L Phillips

Cc: Tammy K Christensen

Subject: FW: Wausau Paper Price Update
Or $3.00 cwt

John Higgs

Commercial Print Manager
3900 Lima Street
Denver, CO 80239

W 303 375 2247
C 303 204 1427
F 303 375 2246

From: Get Paper At Wausau Paper [mailto:getpaper@wausaupaper.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 2:59 PM
Subject: Wausau Paper Price Update

WaUSAUPAPER

April 28, 2011

To Our Customers:

Effective with shipments on Monday, June 6, 2011, we will increase the base price of the following grades by
five (5) percent:

Exact Opaque Colors
Exact Opaque White
Exact Ice

The above price increases include all contracts, bids and tax supported business.



All standard terms, differentials and up charges apply. Please consult your Wausau Paper sales representative if
you have any questions.

We appreciate your business and continued support.

Sincerely,
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- ALY s r’k.-'{::_
Charles M. Peth

Vice President, Print & Color
Paper Segment



